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From:

Subject:
To: | Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, stem_Ll b5 -2
(OGC) (FBI}, Walker, David (CIRG) (FBI); Guyton, Robert P. Jr. (TD) (FBI); b6 -1
b7C -1
Cc:
Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8171



From:
Subject:
To:

Cc:

Attached:

| Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg, Jay b5 -2
(CID) (FBI): Guyton, Robert P Jr. (TD) (FBI) I oo o

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8197



From:
Subject:
To:

Cc:

Attached:

b5 -2

(CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (

FFeinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg, Ja _
GC) (FBI); Guyton, Robert P. Jr. (TD) (FBI)i oo T

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8223



From:

Subject:

To: | | Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg, Jay b5 -2
(CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Walker, David (CIRG) (FBI): Guyton, b6 -1
Robert P. Jr. (TD) (FBI | p7Cc -1

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8249



From:

Subject:

To: [ | (FBI): Feinberg, Matthew BS -2
A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stej : b'7C_—1
David (CIRG) (FBI); Guyton, Robert P. Jr. (TD) (FBI)

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8275



From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: [ | b5 -2
To: Jones, Darrin E. (S1B) (FBI)
Sent: August 26, 2021 6:14 PM (UTC-04:00)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8329



From: | | b6 -1
Subject: Re: b7c -1

To: [EBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:
Sent; August 27, 2021 8:29 AM (UTC-04:00)

That's great.

Thanks.
b6 -1
b7C -1
5§54 b7E -3
Unit Unief
Investigative Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Buveau of fuvestigation
From:l b6 -1
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 7.53 AM b7C -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI|
Subject:
Stepher{ b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -7

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8331



b7E -3

Confidentiality Statement: This message is wransmitted 1o you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Ruveau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the
tntended recipient of this message, please destray it prompily without further retention or dissemination {unless otherwise
requived by lawj. Please nofify the sender of the ervor by a separate e-mail ov by calling

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8332



From: | |
Subject:

To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Sent: August 30, 2021 9:32 AM (UTC-04:00)

Good morning Stephen
o s

Mait is trying to sef

land asked if you are available

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8337



Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

[ |
I:I\/Iicrosoft Teams Meeting

Monday, August 30, 2021 3:00 PM
Monday, August 30, 2021 3:30 PM

(none)
Accepted

Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)
Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC)

(eRl

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8338



From: Kelly, Stephen D. (QGC) (FBI)

Subject: b5 -2
To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Sent: August 30, 2021 10:15 AM (UTC-04:00)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8339



From: Eeinberg

Matthew A, (CD) (FBI

Subject:
To:

Sent: August 30, 2021 12:46 PM (UTC-04:00)

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief

Federal Borean of invest

gation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI|

Sent: Monday, August 30,

I_'LQ_'_E.LMLm.a.n_Ad.a.m_I_m.DAG) (JMD

2021 12:45;26 PM

Subject:

Adam,

We are meeting this afternoon and will hopefully have a response today.

Matt

Matthewr A Feinhero Clpef

Federal Bureau of Investigation

bs -2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3

b5 -2
b6 -1,5

Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) b7C -1,5
b7E -2,3

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG|

Sent: Monday, August 30,

| b6 -5

2021 12:34:27 PM

To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FB|

feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBII

Subject|

Hi

Can you get me any FBI responses by 4pm today?

Thanks
Adam

Adam Braverman

b7C -5
b5 -2
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8340



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: [ | b5 -2
To: Braverman, Adam L. {ODAG) (JMD); Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) b6 -1,5
Cc: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b7c -1,5
Sent: August 30, 2021 4:41 PM (UTC-04:00) b7E -3
Attached: | |
Adam,

Sorry for the delay
Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief

Iﬁumandlechnolm;ﬂ;au;h_EadﬁaL&MLlof Investigation

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)l | b5 -2
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 12:34 PM bé -1,5
To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FB [Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| | b7C -1,5
Subject] | b7E -3

Hi

Can you get me any FBI responses by 4pm today?

Thanks

Adam

Adam Braverman

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8353



From:
Subject: b6 -1
To: |Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) b7c -1

Sent: August 30, 2021 7:22 PM (UTC-04:00) b5 -2
Fromi |
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 6:40:42 PM
To I’rest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBII Kelly, Stephen D.
(OGC) (FBIT] |
Subject:l |
FYSA
From| | b5 -2
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 6:40 PM f’f,c‘ll
To: Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI) | b7E -3
Ce: Onks SherriE (DO)Y (FRI
Subject
Bill,
b5 -1
Thanks,
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8358



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: [
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Sent: August 31, 2021 10:23 AM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: | |

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 9:47:06 AM

b5 -2
b7E -2,3

To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI |Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI|

b5 -2

cd |

Subject| |

Please see attached draft.
Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI |
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:21 PM
To: Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI| |

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1

of [Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI|

b7E -3

Subjec] ]

Of course. I'll get on it with Matt Feinberg so we represent all relevant work.
Matt - let's discuss tomorrow.

Jay

From: Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI)|
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021, 7:12 PM
To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

cq |

Subject

Jay,
Please see the request below from the DD's office.
Is this something you can see through?

Thanks,

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8373



Bill

William J. DelBagno
CCRSB Chief of Staff

b7E -3
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:l b5 -2
Date: Aug 30, 2021 6:39 PM b6 -1
Subject ]1:;; :;
To: "Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI)'|
Cc: "Onks, Sherri E. (DO) (FBI)]
Bill,

b5 -1

Thanks,

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8374



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: | | b5 -2
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI) b7E -3
Sent: August 31, 2021 10:26 AM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: | |

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief

Yederal Bureau of [nvesfigation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 8:05:56 AM

To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FB| }];i 'i'z
, William J. ] -

Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI b7C -1

Subjec] | BTE -3

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation

From | b5 -2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 7:49 AM b6 -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FB] | Z;g :;
Subjectl |
From f’i :i
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 6:08 )M b7C -1
To: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) b7E -3
Cci |
Subject] |
Good evening, AD Milhoan,

b5 -1,2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8376



FBI Office of Public Affairs

b7E -3

Al correspondence contained in this e-maii, to include all names and associated contact information, may be subject to the
Freedom of lnformation Act (FOI4), 5 US.C § 552

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8378



From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
|

Subject: | b5 -1,2
To: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) bé 1
Sent: August 31, 2021 1:07 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C 1
b7E -3
Also happy to wait and respond, if that’s easier.
Thx.
Stephen
Stephen D. Kelly
Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8390



From: Dract Erin MM /nPC) (FBI)

Subject:
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {

C) (FBI)

Sent: August 31, 2021 2:02 PM (UTC-04:00)

Yes, an email would be great. Thanks.

b5 -2

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:0

0:46 PVl

To: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI

Subjecli |

b5 -1,2
b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -3

Also happy to wait and respond, if that’s easier.

Thx.
Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8400



From: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI
Subject: Automatic reply b5 -2
To: Kelly, Stephen D.

Sent: August 31, 2021 3:01 PM (UTC-04:00)

| will be out of the office until September 3. | will be checking this account in the meantime, and will return
your message as soon as possible.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8409



From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: | | b5 -2
To: | be -1
Cc: FTEST, ETT IV, (UGG (T BTJ b7C -1
Sent: August 31, 2021 6:32 PM (UTC-04:00)

I think you know all this, but just in case. Let me know if you have guestions,

Stephen

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI iz :i
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021, 3:01 PM b7C -1
To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: Browning, Dawn Marie (OGC) (FBI] (FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject
Jason —
b5 -1,2
b7E -4
I’'m happy to provide more details, but | just wanted to give you this quick update.
Let me know if you have questions.
Stephen
Stephen D. Kelly
Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8410



From: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: | | b5 -2
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: September 1, 2021 7:17 AM (UTC-04:00)

Thank you for staying on top of this.

Erin

Erin M. Prest

Deputy General Counsel

Investigative and Administrative Law Branch
Privacy and Civil Liberties Officer

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

JEH, Rm 7350

b7E -3
Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly
without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate e-mail or by calling
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI zi :i
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:01 PM b7C -1

To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI| b7E -3
I_C.c:_mnjn.g._llam_lmrie (OGC) (FB|
Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FB
Subject:|:|

Jason —

b5 -1,2
b7E -4

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8411



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

Eederal Bureau of Investiga

Fion

b5 -1,2
b7E -4
b7E

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8412



From: U.S. Department of Justice

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - U.S. Department of Justice AG News Update
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: September 1, 2021 12:03 PM (UTC-04:00)

N

T,

. .
RN

Your are subscribed o AG News for UE. Depariment of Justice. This information has recently been
updated, and s now available,
Justice Departiment Announces First Federal Agentds to Use Body-Worn
Cameras

N Y
BN

Today, the Department of Justice announced the launch of the first phase of its Body-Worn Camers
Program that requires depariment law erforcement personnel use body-worn cameras (BWCs) during pre-
plamned law erforcementd operations.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8543



From: U.S. Department of Justice

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - U.S. Department of Justice Deputy Attorney General News Update
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: September 1, 2021 1:02 PM (UTC-04:00)

N

T,

. .
RN

Your are subscribed to Deputy Alforney General News for UG, Department of Justice. This information
has recently been updated, and is now avaiiable.
Justice Department Announces First Federal Agents to Use Body-Worn
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

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8544



From: U.S. Department of Justice

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - U.S. Department of Justice DOJ Press Releases & News Update
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: September 1, 2021 1:02 PM (UTC-04:00)

T,

. .
RN

Your are subscribed to DOJ Press Releases & News for U8, Department of Justice. This information has
recently been updated, ard is now available,

West ¥ Man Charged with Federal Clvil Rights Offenses

A federal grand jury In West Virginia relurned an indictment Tuesday charging s former Waest Virginia polics
officer and firsfighter with chl rights offenses against bwo victims, using fire to commit a felony, and witness
fampering.

Justice Depariment Announces First Federal Agents to Use Body-Worn
{ameras

Today, the Department of Justice announced the laurnch of the first phase of its Body-Worn Camera
Program that requirss departmend law enforcernent persorns! use body-worn cameras (BWGs) during pre-
plarmned law enforcermeni operations.

The Justice Department {oday announced charges against g ULS. cilizen residing in Ukraing for his alleged
participation in a scheme o deceive banks. In 3 related case, the department filed a chdl complaint and
sgoured g temporary restraining order against a ring of individuals and corporations allegedly responsible for
using the schame o steal funds directly from thousands of consumers’ bark accounts.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8545



From;
Subject
To:
Sent:

Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)
September 1, 2021 7:59 PM (UTC-04:00)

Copy. Thanks.

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| |
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:58:31 PM

To{

Subject

I'had already mentioned it to Matt and he will join if/when we do it

Have a

great vacation.

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:47:11 PM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI
Subject |
Hi Stephen,

Thanks.

[ ]

5541

Unit Chief
Inyestigative Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Buregu of Investigation

Sent:

ednesday, September 1, 2021 5:25 PM

Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] |

Cc: Pre

£ Erin M. (OGCI (ERT)| |

Subject

i Thank you very much again 1or the heads up on this the other day and

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1

b5 -2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8586



today as well!

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
|

Counsel, Feld Legal Program

Office of General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: b5 -1,2

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:58 PM b6 -1

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI | Z?’g :;

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FB|

Subject

554 |

Unit Chief

Investigative Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel

Fedeoval Buvers of Luvestication

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| b5 -2

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:34 PM b6 -1

1q b7c -1

Cc:Prest, Erin M. {OGC] (FB] b7E -3

I |

Subject| |

Stephen

From b6 -1

Sent: Tuesday, AUgUST 3T, 202T 24700 PM b7C -1
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8587



To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (:BII b5 -2
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI b6 -1
| | b7C -1

b7E -3

Subject

I |
Counsel, Field Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI b5 -1,2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:20 PM b6 -1
To| b7C -1
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI

I I
Subject| |
Please wait.
Stephen
FromI b5 -1,2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:17 PM igc'fl
To: Kelly, Stejphen D. (OGC) (FB bTE -3
Subject| |

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8588



b6 -1

Counsel, Field Legal Program b7c -1

Office of General Counsel b7E -3

Federal Burean of Inves. iga_tion

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| | b5 -1,2

Sent: Tuesday, August 31,2021 1:11 PM b6 -1

Toi I b7C -1
7E -3

Cc: Prest. Erin M. (OGC) (EBI b

Subject

Stephen

From| | b5 -2

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:09 PM b6 -1

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (:Bll | ]1:;; :;

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI

Subject

Hi Stephen,

Thanks again for reaching out.

I |

Counsel, Field Legal Program

Office of General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI b7E -3

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:00 PM
FBI (22-cv-00149)-8589



To| b5 -1,2

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

[ | b7Cc -1
Subject| | b7E -3
Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8590



From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: bs -2
To: b6 -1
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) | b7C -1
Sent: September 1, 2021 8:04 PM (UTC-04:00) b7E -3
Thankd
If we do a call, we will have Matt Feinberg who owns the program join as well.
Stephen
From| | b5 -2
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:28:38 PM bé -1
Tol |Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| b7c -1
Ce: Prest, Erin M. {0GC) (FBI] b7E -3
Subject|

[ THank you very much again Tor the heads up on this the other day and
today as well!
Counsel, Field Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: b5 -1,2
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:58 PM }];'?C_il
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBJ| | b7E -3

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI

Subject|

554 |

Linit Chief

Inyestigative Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investication

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8591



b7E -3

el s orror By & separaie eaval or By
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FB| | b5 -2
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:34 PM igc_ll
TOI I b7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI

|

Subjectl |
Stephen

From{ | b5 -2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:47:00 PM b6 -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] | b7C -1
Cc: Prest_Frin M (OGC) (ER b7E -3
Subject] |

Counsel, Field Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI 22 -?2

:enmwmmm_l b7C -1
o b7E -3

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI]

Subject] |

Please wait.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8592



Stephen

From b5 -1,2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:17 PM ijc‘fl
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| | bTE -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI|
Subject| |
;;ounsei, l-:lei; E,legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] | BS 1,2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31,2021 1:11 PM b7C -1
Tq l b7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)|
Subject] |
Stephen
Fron] | b5 -2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:09 PM bé -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FB i;C -;
. H E -
| 1
|
Subject] [

Hi Stephen,

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8593



b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
Thanks again for reaching out.
Counsel, Feld Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| b5 -1,2
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:00 PM b6 -1
Tq b7Cc -1
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI] b7E -3
Subject
Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8594



From: FBI

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FBI in the News
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: September 2, 2021 9:07 AM (UTC-04:00)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8605
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Justice Department Announces First
Federal Agents to Use Body-Worn
Cameras

The Department of Justice announced the launch of the first phase of
its Body-Worn Camera Program that requires department law
enforcement personnel use body-worn cameras during pre-planned
law enforcement operations
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New Video of Assault on Member of
the Media at U.S. Capitol Released,
FBI Seeking Suspects

The FBI's Washington Field Office has released a new video of
suspects in an assault on a member of the media during the riots at
the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021, and is seeking the public’s help
to identify them.

sanenny gannnng poy

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8606



You have received this message because you are subscribed lo
one or more of the following categories: FBI In the News

If you have questions about this service, email us at

b7E -3

Heip | Privacy Policy | Visit FBlLgoy

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8607



From: FBI

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Justice Department Announces First Federal Agents to Use Body-Worn Cameras
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: September 2, 2021 9:24 AM (UTC-04:00)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8608
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
one or more of the following categories: National Press Releases

If you have questions about this service, email us at

b7E -3

Heip | Privacy Policy | Visit FBlLgoy

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8610



Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:00 PM
Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:00 PM

(none)
No response required

Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8612
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From: b6 -1
Subject: | b7¢ -1
To: Relly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Sent: September 2, 2021 10:32 AM (UTC-04:00)
Thx Stepjeny
I am out Tuesday and Wednesday forl |
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| | b5 -2
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:24:38 AM bé -1
To: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FB| | McCarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI[ i;g :;
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI| Browning, Dawn Marie (OGC) (FBI
Subject]
All -
bs -1,2
b7E -4
b6 -1
b7C -1
e Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8627



Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8628



From: b5 -2

. b6 -1
Subject: | | B7C -1
To: Relly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: September 2, 2021 10:53 AM (UTC-04:00)
Stephen,
Thanks,

b5 -2

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -3
Assistant General Counsel
Operational Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] | b5 -2
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:24 AM zgc‘fl
To: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBIf [MccCarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI| BTE -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)] [Browning, Dawn Marie (OGC) (FBI)| r

I I
Subjectl |
All -
bs -1,2

B 22 v ouIaT,-8630



b5 -1,2

b7E -3,4
b6 -1
b7C -1

e Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investig

ation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8631
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From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: See attached.

To: | ! b5 -2
Sent: epiember 2, : (UTC-04:00) bé -5
Attached: b7C -5

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8633



From: b5 -2
Subject: bé -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b7C -1
Sent: September 2, 2021 11:56 AM (UTC-04:00) b7E -3
Thanks!
Counsel, Field Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| | b5 -2
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:24 AM f,?;c_ll
To: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI| MccCarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI) | L7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI} Prowning, Dawn Marie (OGC) (FBI
| |
Subject
All-
b5 -1,2
b7E -4

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8635



b5 -2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

e Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8636



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: bs -1,2
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Cc: [ b7C -1
Sent: September 2, 2021 4:43 PM (UTC-04:00)
Matt
Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief
| b7E -2,3
Federal Bureay of Investigation
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] b5 -2
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 3:50:48 PM E?}C‘ll
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| b7E -3
Cq
Subject| |
Matt -
b5 -1,2
b6 -1
b7C -1
Let me know if there are times that work for you.
Thanks.
e Stephen
Stephen D. Kelly
Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8638
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